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MEMORANDUM

To: Mayor
City Council
Doug Faseler, City Manager
From: Jose (Joe) R. Ramos, Jr., P.E. City Engineer

Subject:  School Zone Designation
St. James Catholic School — West Live Oak and South Camp Streets

Date: September 13, 2018

Staff has been contacted by St. James Catholic Church desiring to formulate a traffic
control plan, in accordance with the Texas Manual on Uniform Traffic Control Devices
(TMUTCD) for the St. James School campus.

A review of school zone ordinances has found no official school zone designation for the
school that has operated and served grades pre-k through eighth grade for the past
number years. Since we ascertained that the school zones that are in place have no
ordinance authority, we are proposing to formalize the school zones for the area.

The proposed school zones are requested as follows:

e West Live Oak Street:
South Austin Street (SH 123 Business) to South Camp Street

e South Camp Street:
147-feet north of West Live Oak Street to 335-feet south of West Convent
Street

In addition, St. James Catholic School may request, at a later date, the total dedication of
West Live Oak Street accompanied with their anticipated traffic control plan.

Cc:  David Rabago, P.E.
John Donnelly
David Stahl
File
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